
BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:45 P.M.
Location: City Hall, Room 205, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo
Others Noticed: S. Fay, B. Stelling, T. Wickus, S. Sloan, Tiffany Sloan, Samantha Ramsey

Brunker, Mike Yount, Brenden McDaniel, Andrew Adams
Others Noticed E. Geick

Media: News Republic, WRPQ, Library, City Hall

OPENING
1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call.
3. Announce compliance with Open Meeting Law.
4. Approve Minutes of August 19, 2020.
5. Adoption of Agenda.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS and COMMITTEES
1. President
2. Secretary
3. Treasurer
4. Appearance Committee
5. Business Development Committee
6. Finance Committee
7. Parking Committee
8. Promotions Committee

OLD BUSINESS
 Bylaw update from Ed
 Discussion of committee requirements

NEW BUSINESS
 Approval of Vouchers
 Present and approve new bylaws
 Present and approve 2021 budget
 Review committees

NEXT AGENDA ITEMS AND MEMBER COMMENTS

CORRESPONDENCE & ANNOUNCEMENTS

NEXT MEETING – October 21, 2020 at 5:45 PM

ADJOURNMENT
Sarah Fay, Chairperson

Board Members are asked to notify the President or Vice President at least 24
hours before the meeting if they will not be able to attend.

Agenda prepared by S. Fay
Agenda posted by D. Munz on 09/09/2020

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans
with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or
format, should contact City Clerk Brenda Zeman, phone # 355-2700, ext. 7311, during regular business
hours at least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate
each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of
the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission, or board may be
in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken
by any governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission or
board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, AND NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH



Baraboo BID Meeting Minutes
8/19/20

Present:
Members: S. Sloan, T. Sloan, M. Yount, S. Fay, T. Wickus, A. Adams, B. Stelling
Others: E. Geick

Absent:
Members: B. McDaniel, S. Ramsey Brunker

President Fay called the meeting to order at 5:47 PM

Approval of July 2020 minutes: Yount/S. Sloan
Adoption of Agenda: S. Sloan/Yount

President: None
Secretary: None
Treasurer: Angels and Arrows bought new open sign, $25 to deposit
Appearances: Watering occurring again
Business Development: L. Steffes arranged final 2 sessions
Finance: None
Parking: None
Promotions: None

Old Business:

 Seminars and Classes
o Final 2 sessions have been arranged

New Business:

 Update from Ed on draft BID By-laws
o Discussion of committee meeting requirements
o Discussion of new wording for costs to BID charged by City

 Elect Andrew Adams as Secretary
o Motion to elect: Stelling/S. Sloan

 Approval of Vouchers
o Armadillo Marketing: $775
o Riverbal Communications, Josh Clemens: $255
o City of Baraboo: $94.14
o Total: $1124.14
o Motion to approve: Sloan/Sloan

Next Meeting:

 Stelling: Request to discuss flowers and garlands for next meeting

 T. Sloan: Request for discussion of rusty benches for next meeting

Motion to adjourn at 6:21 PM by Stelling/S. Sloan.

Respectfully Submitted,
Andrew Adams
Secretary















2020

Codes for approvals REVENUE

390-69-46850-000 Assessment $46,900.00

390-69-49300-000 Farmer's Market $1,000.00

TOTAL REVENUE $47,900.00

390-69-56700-300-972 EXPENSES PROMOTIONS

Downtown Baraboo Light Parade $3,000.00

Downton Baraboo Holiday Advertisng $2,000.00

Advertising DBI Event Coordinate Support $3,000.00

Devil's Lake Advertising $1,500.00

Farmer's Market $2,000.00

Image Adv Campaign $9,000.00

PROMOTIONS TOTAL $20,500.00

390-69-56700-300-970 PARKING LOT DEVELOPMENT

Parking lot reserve 0

Landscape and Maintenance $1,500.00

PARKING LOT TOTAL $1,500.00

ADMINISTRATIVE   

390-69-56700-310-000 Supplies $200.00

390-69-56700-510-000 Insurance $650.00

390-69-56700-215-000 Professional Services (audit) $2,000.00

390-69-56700-219-000 Accounting Services Operating $800.00

Expenses $0.00

ADMINISTRATIVE TOTAL $3,650.00

390-69-56700-300-971 APPEARANCE/BANNERS    

Hanging Flower Baskets $8,000.00

Spring $800.00

Winter $975.00

Summer $725.00

Fall Décor $700.00

Flags $300.00

Pole Décor $3,500.00

Install Labor $1,000.00

Other $3,000.00

APPEARANCE/BANNERS TOTAL $19,000.00

390-69-56700-300-973 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT   $3,250.00

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT TOTAL $3,250.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $47,900.00

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) TOTAL $0.00

2020 BID BUDGET FINAL



BID OFFICERS
May 2020-2021

Sarah Fay, President faysaraha1@yahoo.com Cell: 608-843-4557
Owner: The Jewelers Edge LLC

Todd Wickus, Vice President todd@justimaginetoys.com Phone: 608-356-5507
Owner: Just Imagine Toys

Secretary, Andrew Adams aadams@cjmmlaw.com Phone: 608-402-8017
Service Provider -Cross Jenks

Bekah Stelling, Treasurer bekahkates@charter.net Phone: 608-356-3133
Owner –Bekah Kate’s

Members

Samantha Ramsey Brunker sam@brunkerhomes.com Phone: 608-963-7996
Retail Tenant: Brunker Homes

Scott Sloan ss70usa@netscape.net
Alderperson

Mike Yount tinroofdairy@ tinroofdairy.com Phone: 608-448-4004
Owner: Tim Roof Dairy

Tiffany Sloan tsloan@baraboobank.com Phone: 608-448-4239
Service Provider–Baraboo State Bank

Brenden McDaniel barabootoysoldier@baraboo.com Phone: 608-566-7075
Retail Tenant -Baraboo Toy Soldier

Committees
APPEARANCE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PROMOTIONS
Bekah Stelling, Chair Tiffany Sloan, Chair Todd Wickus, Chair
Tiffany Sloan Scott Sloan Bekah Stelling
Sarah Fay Mike Yount Sarah Fay
Samantha Ramsey Brunker Andrew Adams Samantha Ramsey Brunker

FINANCE PARKING
Bekah Stelling, Chair Sarah Fay, Chair
Todd Wickus Mike Yount

Andrew Adams



Finance Department Memorandum

To: Sarah Fay, BID Chairperson

From: Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director,

Date: September 16, 2020

Re: Budget Amendment

Background:

City Ordinance 3.05, Changes in Budget states, “The amount of the tax to be levied or certified, the amounts of
the various appropriations, and the purpose thereof shall not be changed after approval of the budget except by
a 2/3 vote of the entire membership of the Council pursuant to §65.90(5), Wis. Stats. Notice of such transfer shall
be given by publication within 10 days thereafter in the official City newspaper.”

Current:

Budget amendments are typically presented to the Finance/personnel Committee which are then forwarded to
the Common Council for approval the same night. This process is a quarterly process.

Recommendation:

The Finance Director will continue to closely work with Department Heads and communicate budget amendments
to the City’s Finance/Personnel Committee and Common Council on a quarterly basis. The practice for the
Library, Business Improvement District, Community Development, Baraboo-Dells Airport, Parks and Recreation,
and UW-Baraboo/Sauk County is that their respective budget amendments will need to be presented to their
Boards and/or Commissions before the amendments are presented to the City Council as part of the overall city-
wide budget amendment process.

In order to make changes to the budget, a Notice and Resolution to Amend Budget must be adopted. The
resolution must summarize the appropriation changes for each spending classification and identify from where
the sources of funds are coming.

Two categories of budget amendments are identified:

1. Budgetary Transfers
2. Supplemental Budgets

Budgetary Transfers

The budgetary transfer will have a source of funds of either 1) Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same
Fund, or 2) Transfer from Other Fund.



Reduction in Other Appropriation within Same Fund - Essentially transferring budgeted and appropriated monies
between spending category within same fund.

Transfer from Other Fund - A transfer consists of moving budgeted and appropriated monies from one or more
spending categories in one fund to one or more spending categories in another fund.

Supplemental Budgets

A supplemental budget shall be adopted to account for revenues in excess of the budget and to authorize
expenditures of additional funds. Whenever the City receives unanticipated revenues, or revenues not assured
at the time of the adoption of the budget, a supplemental budget and appropriation shall be enacted to authorize
the expenditure of these unanticipated funds. The supplemental budget will have a source of funds of either 1)
Fund Balance Applied, or 2) New Revenue.

Fund Balance Applied – In this case, the City is utilizing available fund balance to cover actual net expenses
exceeding revenues. This situation is caused by expenses coming in higher than budget, or revenues coming in
lower than budget.

New Revenue – In this case, the City has received funds that were not planned and wishes to apply those funds
to expenses in the current year - not in the original budget.

Attached:

1. 3rd Quarter, 2020 Supplemental Budget Business Improvement District



BID

Account Number Account Name

Original
Budget Change

Amended
Budget

Source of Funds: Fund Balance Applied

BID 390-69-49300-000 Fund Balance Applied - (5,000) (5,000)

(5,000)$

Use of Funds

Community Development 390-69-56700-300-972 Promotions 20,500 5,000 25,500

5,000$
Toapply fu nd balanc e forC hamberc ontribu tion

Chairperson: Date

City of Baraboo

3rd Quarter Budget Amendments

Supplemental Budget

Department



Assets: August 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Current Assets:

89,716.28$ 69,036.42$

5,083.45 -

- -

7,559.77 7,559.77

Total Current Assets 102,359.50 76,596.19
Total Assets 102,359.50$ 76,596.19$

Liabilities and Fund Equity:

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable -$ 3,199.48$

Due to General Fund - 1,239.48

Total Liabilities - 4,438.96

Fund Equity:

Fund Balance 73,396.71 66,150.39

- -

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) 28,962.79 6,006.84

Total Fund Equity 102,359.50 72,157.23
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity 102,359.50$ 76,596.19$

Designated-Project contrib

Due from Tax Roll

BID Assessment Receivable

City of Baraboo

BID Fund 390

Balance Sheets

August 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019

Cash

Accounts Receivable

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo



Revenues: Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

BID Assessment -$ 45,519.61$ 46,900.00$ 97.06

Contrib Baraboo Public Arts - - - -

Donations and Contributions 25.00 499.00 1,000.00 49.90

Transfer from General Fund 304.37 304.37 - -

Fund Balance Applied - - - -

Total Revenues 329.37$ 46,322.98$ 47,900.00$ 96.71

Expenditures:

Economic Development

Facilities Improvements -$ -$ -$ -

Facility Improvements - - - -

Total Economic Development -$ -$ -$ -

Transfer to Debt Service

Cost Reallocation -$ -$ -$ -

Total Transfer to Debt Service -$ -$ -$ -

Transfer to Capital Projects

Cost Reallocation -$ -$ -$ -

Total Transfer to Capital Projects -$ -$ -$ -

Community Development

Publishing -$ -$ -$ -

Professional Services - 1,600.00 2,000.00 80.00

Accounting Services 87.60 161.57 800.00 20.20

Parking Lot Development - 675.00 1,500.00 45.00

Appearances/Banners - 5,470.31 19,000.00 28.79

Promotions - 8,362.97 20,500.00 40.79

Business Development 1,025.00 1,025.00 3,250.00 31.54

Office Supplies 6.54 65.34 200.00 32.67

Operating Supplies - - - -

Insurance - - 650.00 -

Total Community Development 1,119.14$ 17,360.19$ 47,900.00$ 36.24

Total Expenditures 1,119.14$ 17,360.19$ 47,900.00$ 36.24
Net Revenues/(Expenditures) (789.77)$ 28,962.79$ -$

City of Baraboo

BID Fund 390

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget

For The Eight Months Ending August 31, 2020

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo



Assets: August 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Current Assets:

1,945.29$ 1,945.29$

Total Current Assets 1,945.29 1,945.29
Total Assets 1,945.29$ 1,945.29$

Liabilities and Fund Equity:

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable -$ -$

Total Liabilities - -

Fund Equity:

Fund Balance 1,945.29 1,942.17

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) - 3.12

Total Fund Equity 1,945.29 1,945.29
Total Liabilties and Fund Equity 1,945.29$ 1,945.29$

City of Baraboo

BID - Pocket Park Fund 392

Balance Sheets

August 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019

Cash

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo



Revenues: Current Month Year to Date Budget

Percentage
of Budget

Interest on Investments -$ -$ -$ -

Donations and Contributions - - - -

Transfer from BID - - - -

Fund Balance Applied - - - -

Total Revenues -$ -$ -$ -

Expenditures:

Community Development

Operating Expense -$ -$ -$ -

Land or Land Improvements - - - -

Facilities Improvements - - - -

Total Community Development -$ -$ -$ -

Total Expenditures -$ -$ -$ -
Net Revenues/(Expenditures) -$ -$ -$

City of Baraboo

BID - Pocket Park Fund 392

Income Statement with Comparison to Budget

For The Eight Months Ending August 31, 2020

Created by: Finance Director, City of Baraboo



CITY OF BARABOO Detail Ledger - BID Detail Rev/Exp Page: 1

Period: 01/20 - 08/20 Sep 09, 2020 10:52AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

Facilities Improvements 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-10-55180-861-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Facility Improvements 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-10-56710-861-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Cost Reallocation 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-10-59230-900-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Cost Reallocation 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-10-59243-900-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Publishing 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-210-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Professional Services 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-215-000 .00

04/29/2020 AP 500 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 1,600.00

**VendorNo: 200 **Inv. No: BT1607403BID **Desc: BID-2019 DEC FINANCIAL
AUDIT **Inv. Date: 4/29/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 1,600.00 Total 1,600.00 YTD Budget 2,000.00 Unexpended 400.00

Accounting Services 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-219-000 .00

12/31/2019 AP 552 CITY OF BARABOO 1,153.91

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11753 **Desc: BID-4TH QTR CITY WAGES **Inv.
Date: 12/31/2019 **PO No:

12/31/2019 JE 6 JE 12 113 Reverse payable BID invoice from Ci 1,153.91-

03/31/2020 AP 545 CITY OF BARABOO 73.97

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11772 **Desc: BID-WAGES 1ST QTR 2020 **Inv.
Date: 3/31/2020 **PO No:

06/30/2020 AP 801 CITY OF BARABOO 87.60

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11791 **Desc: BID-2ND QTR ACCOUNTING
SERVICES 2020 **Inv. Date: 6/30/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 161.57 Total 161.57 YTD Budget 800.00 Unexpended 638.43

Parking Lot Development 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-300-970 .00

05/31/2020 AP 868 WILLIAMS LAWN CARE LLC 675.00

**VendorNo: 3751 **Inv. No: 1289 **Desc: BID-MOWING-DOWNTOWN
PARKING LOTS **Inv. Date: 5/31/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 675.00 Total 675.00 YTD Budget 1,500.00 Unexpended 825.00

Appearances/Banners 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-300-971 .00

06/03/2020 AP 570 DOG WASTE DEPOT 50.08

**VendorNo: 706 **Inv. No: 345506 **Desc: BID-DOG WASTE DISPOSAL BAGS
**Inv. Date: 6/3/2020 **PO No:



CITY OF BARABOO Detail Ledger - BID Detail Rev/Exp Page: 2

Period: 01/20 - 08/20 Sep 09, 2020 10:52AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

05/20/2020 AP 866 STAMPERS GREENHOUSES 2,160.00

**VendorNo: 3749 **Inv. No: 2010744 **Desc: BID-FLOWER BASKETS **Inv.
Date: 5/20/2020 **PO No:

06/17/2020 AP 867 SCHERTZ, AMY 650.23

**VendorNo: 3750 **Inv. No: SUMMER2020 **Desc: BID-SUMMER 2020
PLANTERS **Inv. Date: 6/17/2020 **PO No:

07/15/2020 AP 906 DEPPE, WILLIE 2,610.00

**VendorNo: 3537 **Inv. No: 154 **Desc: BID-FLOWER BASKETS AND
WATERING **Inv. Date: 7/15/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 5,470.31 Total 5,470.31 YTD Budget 19,000.00 Unexpended 13,529.69

Promotions 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-300-972 .00

02/18/2020 AP 164 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BARABOO 5,000.00

**VendorNo: 461 **Inv. No: 16063 **Desc: BID-JEM MARKETING PROJECT
**Inv. Date: 2/18/2020 **PO No:

03/05/2020 AP 735 NEXT LEVEL LLC 247.50

**VendorNo: 1788 **Inv. No: 5720 **Desc: BID-2020 DBI CALENDAR/DEVILS
LAKE ADVERTISING **Inv. Date: 3/5/2020 **PO No:

03/03/2020 AP 769 SKILLET CREEK MEDIA 125.00

**VendorNo: 2319 **Inv. No: 1403 **Desc: BID-FARMERS MARKET WEB
HOSTING-3_1_20 TO 3_1_21 **Inv. Date: 3/3/2020 **PO No:

12/31/2019 AP 925 WISCONSIN PUBLIC BROADCASTING 1,960.00

**VendorNo: 2797 **Inv. No: 03042020 **Desc: BID-
11/30,11/30,12/31,12/31/2019 ADS **Inv. Date: 12/31/2019 **PO No:

12/31/2019 JE 10 JE 12 122 Reverse BID payable-Wis Public Ra 1,960.00-

03/30/2020 AP 524 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS 1,200.00

**VendorNo: 420 **Inv. No: 2580483-033020 **Desc: BID-DEVILS LAKE
DIRECTORY 2020 **Inv. Date: 3/30/2020 **PO No:

05/04/2020 AP 525 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS 525.00

**VendorNo: 420 **Inv. No: 2580483-500420 **Desc: BID-DEVILS LAKE MAP
2020 **Inv. Date: 5/4/2020 **PO No:

05/04/2020 AP 526 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS 335.00

**VendorNo: 420 **Inv. No: 2580483-500420 **Desc: BID-2020 NEWSLETTER
**Inv. Date: 5/4/2020 **PO No:

05/19/2020 AP 659 MINUTEMAN PRESS-BARABOO INC 30.38

**VendorNo: 1670 **Inv. No: 43017 **Desc: BID-FARMERS MARKET POSTERS
2020 **Inv. Date: 5/19/2020 **PO No:

03/18/2020 AP 683 NEXT LEVEL LLC 67.50

**VendorNo: 1788 **Inv. No: 5723 **Desc: BID-DOWNTOWN BARABOO
ADVERTISING 2020 **Inv. Date: 3/18/2020 **PO No:

06/05/2020 AP 571 DOWNTOWN BARABOO INC. 105.94

**VendorNo: 723 **Inv. No: 7039 **Desc: BID-FACE MASKS **Inv. Date:
6/5/2020 **PO No:

06/17/2020 AP 665 MOH, FRED 507.75

**VendorNo: 1679 **Inv. No: 06172020 **Desc: BID-MAILING SUPPLIES, FACE
MASKS & SOFTWARE **Inv. Date: 6/17/2020 **PO No:



CITY OF BARABOO Detail Ledger - BID Detail Rev/Exp Page: 3

Period: 01/20 - 08/20 Sep 09, 2020 10:52AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

06/01/2020 AP 709 ORTNER-BLAKE, LORRAINE 218.90

**VendorNo: 1847 **Inv. No: 982 **Desc: BID-BILLBOARD DESIGN **Inv. Date:
6/1/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 8,362.97 Total 8,362.97 YTD Budget 20,500.00 Unexpended 12,137.03

Business Development 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-300-973 .00

08/13/2020 AP 867 REVERBAL COMMUNICATIONS LLC 250.00

**VendorNo: 2106 **Inv. No: INV-505 **Desc: BID-FACEBOOK CLASSES **Inv.
Date: 8/13/2020 **PO No:

06/15/2020 AP 898 MINSKY, CARLA 775.00

**VendorNo: 3798 **Inv. No: 6-20 DBI **Desc: BID-ARMADILLOW - BUSINESS
BRAND WORKSHOP **Inv. Date: 6/15/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 1,025.00 Total 1,025.00 YTD Budget 3,250.00 Unexpended 2,225.00

Office Supplies 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-310-000 .00

12/31/2019 AP 553 CITY OF BARABOO 64.00

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11753 **Desc: BID-4TH QTR POSTAGE **Inv. Date:
12/31/2019 **PO No:

12/31/2019 AP 554 CITY OF BARABOO 21.57

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11753 **Desc: BID-4TH QTR COPIES **Inv. Date:
12/31/2019 **PO No:

12/31/2019 JE 5 JE 12 113 Reverse payable BID invoice from Ci 85.57-

03/31/2020 AP 546 CITY OF BARABOO 7.80

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11772 **Desc: BID-COPIES 1ST QTR 2020 **Inv.
Date: 3/31/2020 **PO No:

03/31/2020 AP 547 CITY OF BARABOO 51.00

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11772 **Desc: BID-POSTAGE 1ST QTR 2020 **Inv.
Date: 3/31/2020 **PO No:

06/30/2020 AP 802 CITY OF BARABOO 6.54

**VendorNo: 493 **Inv. No: 11791 **Desc: BID-2ND QTR POSTAGE/COPIES
**Inv. Date: 6/30/2020 **PO No:

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 65.34 Total 65.34 YTD Budget 200.00 Unexpended 134.66

Operating Supplies 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-340-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Insurance 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 390-69-56700-510-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget 650.00 Unexpended 650.00

Number of Transactions: 31 Number of Accounts: 14 Debit Credit Proof

Total BID: 20,559.67 3,199.48- 17,360.19



CITY OF BARABOO Detail Ledger - BID Detail Rev/Exp Page: 4

Period: 01/20 - 08/20 Sep 09, 2020 10:52AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

Operating Expense 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 392-69-56700-300-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Land or Land Improvements 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 392-69-56700-821-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Facilities Improvements 01/01/2020 (00/20) Balance 392-69-56700-861-000 .00

YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual .00 Total .00 YTD Budget .00 Unexpended .00

Number of Transactions: 0 Number of Accounts: 3 Debit Credit Proof

Total BID - Pocket Park: .00 .00 .00

Number of Transactions: 31 Number of Accounts: 17 Debit Credit Proof

Grand Totals: 20,559.67 3,199.48- 17,360.19


